

# **ISR Hershey Informational Email**

I hope this answers your questions, please email any additional questions.

Thanks for your interest! I have been an ISR instructor since 2019 and look forward to teaching your child (6 months to 6 years old) survival swim skills through sensory motor learning. We expose your student to specific skills and allow them to engage in the environment frequently. This is the same way they learn to crawl and walk. The only difference is water is not as forgiving!

### Frequency of lessons

ISR lessons take place at a 6 week interval, 5 days each week (Monday-Friday) for no longer than 10 minutes each day. If interested, you are signing up for 6 consecutive weeks; 5 days per week; 10 minutes each day. Most parents report that it is an easier adjustment than they expect. Please note: the attendance policy is similar to day care: you pay for your slot for the duration of lessons regardless of your attendance. If required, 2 make up days are afforded at the end of the session and are based on ISR Hershey's schedule availability.

#### Cost

Total payment to ISR Hershey is \$840. This can be paid up front, or broken down into weekly payments of \$140 <u>per week</u>. (Remember, lessons are for 6 weeks). Additionally, a one time medical registration fee of \$105 is paid directly to the ISR medical team. If you do not pay \$840 upfront, and prefer weekly payments, you pay the first week's fee (\$140) during sign up. Again, if you elect for weekly payments, the second and each additional week's fee(\$140) is due on a weekly basis prior to each Monday's lesson. I accept payment via "Square". If paying in full, I will also accept cash or check.

\*\*\*If you have already completed a 6 week training and are interested in refresher or maintenance lessons your cost will vary based on location.\*\*\*

### Scholarships

Is the cost too high? Scholarship options are available! These organizations are passionate about helping to ensure "Not one more child drowns" livelikejake.com becauseofzane.org

#### How do I sign up

When you decide to sign up for a spot on my schedule click the link below. You'll pay the cost described above and have access to select your spot on the schedule. This secures your 10 minute time slot every weekday for the entire 6 weeks. Within 3 weeks of your start date I will send you a link for the medical registration. This medical registration fee of \$105 covers a medical background check for your child. Each child must go through the medical registration process approximately 3 weeks prior to your start date. This way we have a relevant medical history and helps ensure that I give the safest lessons possible. A team of medical professionals assesses your child's medical history and provides me with any special protocols that may be required for lessons.

## Sign up link and/or get on the wait-list

If you are ready to sign up, the link to my scheduler is below. Can't find a time that works for you? I periodically update my availability so if you do not see a location or time that suits you - please follow the prompts to get on my wait-list. This will give you the best lines of communication for future schedule openings.

# https://www.webaccomplice.app/scheduler\_app/lesson\_types/isrhershey

I hope this helps answer your questions. Please feel free to email with additional questions as they arise. I hope to meet your child soon and lead them in the development of these life saving skills!